From: Garrahan Paul

To: david.hayes@nyu.edu

CC: Elizabeth Johnson Klein
Date: Oct 13, 2017 at 11:50 AM
Subject: Re: NYU Law Fellow Program

David: Thanks for considering our application. May I ask which states were selected?

Paul Garrahan

Attorney-in-Charge | Natural Resources Section
Oregon Department of Justice

503.947.4593 (Direct)

503.929.7553 (Mobile)

On Oct 13,2017, at 8:45 AM, David J. Hayes <david.hayes@nyu.edu<mailto:david.hayes @nyu.edu>> wrote:

Paul:

Thank you for your application for an NYU Law Fellow to serve as a Special Assistant Attorney General on clean energy, climate and
environmental matters. We have reviewed applications received from 11, and have selected 7 jurisdictions to receive the initial tranche of
Law Fellows.

Oregon was not selected in this first round. As the hiring of our initial group of Law Fellows proceeds, we expect to confirm the availability
of funding for additional Law Fellows, and may be back in touch with you, in the hope that we might be able to reactivate your application.

In the meantime, the State Impact Center looks forward to helping support your work on clean energy, climate and environmental matters
through the legal and communications resources that we have at the Center, as well as through our connections with pro bono counsel and
other resources. In that regard, we will be following up with you to discuss how best to facilitate an effective working relationship.

Thank you again for your interest in the NYU program.

David

David J. Hayes

Executive Director

State Energy & Environmental Impact Center<http://www.law.nyu.edu/centers/state-impact>
NYU School of Law

c/o Resources for the Future

1616 P Street, NW

Washington, DC 20036

Office phone: 202-328-5052

Cell phone: 202-258-3909

Email: david.hayes@nyu.edu<mailto:david.hayes@nyu.edu>; davidjhayesO1@gmail.com<mailto:davidjhayesO1 @gmail.com>
Twitter: @djhayes01
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